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October 23, 2018 
 
To: All Known Prospective Bidders 
 
Addendum Number 1: 
 
Re: Construction Services for Sheriff Range Rehabilitation 
 Specification Number: PD 17-18.102 
 
All: 
 
We recently sent you a Request for Proposals on the above-mentioned specification. 
 
This Addendum Number 1 provides for: 
 
1. Revised Opening Date 

 
From: RESPONSES WILL BE RECEIVED UNTIL:  2:00 p.m., CDT, October 25, 2018 
To: RESPONSES WILL BE RECEIVED UNTIL:  2:00 p.m., CDT, October 30, 2018 
 

2. Request for Additional Information 
 

1. What is the design for the new knee wall shown at the existing pistol range? Knee wall is 
to be similar to existing railroad tie knee wall. 

2. What is the design, including minimum and maximum heights, for the new retaining wall(s) 
both ranges? Minimum height to be 8’ and retaining wall to be wooden. 

3. What is the design for the new headwall as indicated on the rifle range? What headwall 
are you referring to? There is no mention of headwall in my plan mark ups. 

4. What is the design for the new milled asphalt driving surface? Depth, base? Minimum 
width? 4” thickness minimum. Drive to be 12’ minimum and parking area to be 20’X 30’. 

5. Concerning Lead removal: 
a. The specifications call for lead removal in the parking lot to what depth and is this for 

the entire lot The parking lot will be surface only (Parking area is only because of lead 
left during the last clean up. Expected 1.5-2”). 

b. To what depth and height do we clean the berm soil for lead?  It is expected that the 
top 2.5-3’ will contain the majority of the lead present. 

c. Once the soil has been removed, cleaned, treated and the new retaining wall built, 
what happens with the soils left over? As discussed in the pre-sol, the soils will be 
utilized to back fill the retaining wall and grading on both site to ensure proper drainage 
functions. 

Paul R. Nobles/Purchasing Manager 
Office of Purchasing 



Addendum 1 - Page 2 of 2 

 

6. I understand we are to dismantle and relocate 10 of the existing turning targets and a 
control box to the rifle range. 
a. What do we do with the remaining targets and system? As stated in the pre-sol, 

remaining targets are to be stockpiled for the SO to store as extra parts. 
b. Do the 10 units we relocate to the rifle range require a concrete slab or walkway ? 

Concrete slab similar to the existing will be required on the rifle range. No walkways 
will be required. 

7. What is the design for the concrete paths? As stated in the pre-sol. it is our intentions to 
leaving the existing firing lines in place if possible. There will be sections that may have to 
be removed and repoured based on how you propose to run your new conduit. 

8. Are there any specifications for the new LED lights? Just an outdoor LED flood light similar 
to existing. 

9. What are the requirements for the electrical conduit? I would recommend a 2.5” pipe as a 
minimum sizing. 

10. Where do we install these conduits, this should be shown on the drawings?  They are 
notated on both ranges in the supplied drawings. 

11. As I understand we are to relocate a temporary shed to the rifle range, does it require tie 
downs and if so how many and what size or type? Yes. Minimal of four. 

 
This Addendum Number 1 is furnished to all known prospective bidders.  Please sign and return 
one copy of this Addendum, with original signature, with your bid as an acknowledgement of you 
having received same.  You may photo copy for your record. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Paul R. Nobles 
Purchasing Manager 

 
 

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addendum 1: 

SIGNED:  ____________________________ 

COMPANY:  __________________________ 


